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Lucas, Michael

From: Neil, Claire
Sent: 01 March 2022 15:05
To: Lucas, Michael
Subject: FW: CX Hurting leg diagnostic workshop Venous and Arterial- colour coded Duplex 

scan needed.

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Mike, 
 
Looks like the CX conference needs you  সহ঺঻. Once I have times you need to be there I’ll let you know. Its at the 
London Metropole Hotel, Edgeware Road. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Claire Neil 
Senior GI Ultrasound Applications Specialist 
Healthcare 
Philips UKI 
 
Please note I work Tuesdays to Fridays 
 
Philips Electronics UK Limited, Philips Centre, Ascent 1, Aerospace Boulevard, Farnborough, GU14 6XW 
Registered in England No. 446897, Mobile: +44 7769 363640, Email Claire.hammond@philips.com  
 
 

From: Ganpat, Radjen <radjen.ganpat@philips.com>  
Sent: 28 February 2022 17:19 
To: Neil, Claire <Claire.Hammond@philips.com> 
Subject: RE: CX Hurting leg diagnostic workshop Venous and Arterial- colour coded Duplex scan needed. 
Importance: High 
 
 
Hello Claire, 
 
I have a free badge for Mike. Is this: Lucas, Michael Michael.Lucas@philips.com? 
He will need to be there from April 26-28 from. Will come back on timeslot to be there. 
 
Best regards/ Vriendelijke groeten, 
 
Radjen Ganpat 
Senior Field Marketing  
General Imaging Ultrasound 
Philips Healthcare 
 
High Tech Campus 52-3 South wing 
5656 AG Eindhoven 
The Netherlands 
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Mobile +31 653350335, E-mail: radjen.ganpat@philips.com  
  
www.philips.com/healthcare 
  

                                                                                                             

 

 

The information contained in this message may be confidential and legally protected under applicable law. The message is intended solely for the 
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, forwarding, dissemination, or reproduction of this message is strictly 
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by return e-mail and destroy all copies of the original 
message. 


